HAL FMDON

fin excerpt from "Saratoga County Communities
an Mistoric Perspective® pages S56-59.

In the same way that many religious societies met at private
homes in their incipience, s0 were school—age children sducated at
home by their parents or tutors. The onset of public education in
Halfmoon came with the allotment of $1200 from the Saratoga County
Board of Supervisors in 1792 pursuant to their Act for the
Encouragement of Schools passed the same year. When the New York
State Leqgislature established a common school system in 1812, 11 -
districts were created in Halfomoon. Private schools as well appear in

Halfmoon’s history, the most notable being Halfmoon Academy for young
wWOmen.

This school was organized and constructed in the 1820°s and was
operated successftully until 1880, In 18463, the Clifton Park Female
Seminary was founded alsa as a private institute. Because public
school education stopped at the eighth grade for the most of the 19th
century, private schools were the only vehicle for the continuing
fducation. Students in Halfmoon attended high schocl outside the town

until the formation of the Shenendehowa Central School District in
1950.
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"22 SCHOCLS, LFT'S CC SEE THER®
RUS TR, QTTCER 19, 1980

SCHOCL - WARE LOGATIG

(7’5 foe” S/ cornen, Moe & Grooma

(72 "Crooms” N/ comner Ray 8 Sugan Hild
(73 VF" Rivenview fd. VF |
(74 - Mpidbu”  N/E commen foe 8 (nescent
Lig*e MY Cnescent” Dunabach Rd. Wimi., om [,
hh3 Yhane"  Leach Rd. S. of (neseent
it 1l Y(nescent” (hunchhild Rd, . of Ri.(
M "Widdletoun" (hunchhill Rd.

g “Couideboand” Grooms Re.

(112 "(difton Fahk'Firehouse Rdf (emeteny R,
1r 2 Weudoun™ E. of jet. Kt F46& 235

g “Fednans” (ary R, Angle fd XMW eon.

7 “boons”  (oone (rossing

(78Usken’s, Tig St." Ushex’s Rd. £ of RLG

i “Paltaville” Rt. 57, £. of K%

i) Round Lake” NfF eonnen Frospect & Andrew

/5 tdrmatnong s (ornens’R. Lake Rde €. of (astline
{79 ’ﬁoneaviﬂe” Main 5% '

(ptt  "Shat's Holdow" kinn's Rdy jusn U. of Fianece
{710 "Elnona"  Rte. 146A, S. of kinnas
(77 Waite"  Rie. 146, £. of Waite 7d.

T "

1864

1848
1853

1874

1852

1875

1887
8%

1867

(76 "Toun Sheda, losec” K (ons V1.8 (A The (ens Rdf 1837

* Some dates arne dpproximate as many necords are il missing. fistoniara ico
(Lifton Tank achools wene buidt in the eanly I830"a vhen (Aifton Tak'
formed Zoun from Halfmoon. (ds of fanch 3, (828) lateat date ie given in disdai ol Al

built mone than one schood.
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PTSA FOUNDERS' DAY
February: 25, 1980
Gowana Junlor High School
122 Schools + 10; Reunlons - 01d and New'

5 P.M. - Displays open

School : - Room Coordinator
CP 2 Vischers Ferry 161 John g Martha Scherer
*3 Grooms Corners 161 o
4 Wilbur - . 157
5 Moe 157
6 Town Sheds : - 166 ODon Berthlaume/Mrs. Horace (Julla)
R B o Bailey
7 Walte School 162 Al & Lee Hulstrunk
Marion Elchenberger iteacher)
#8 Kinns Rd, . 157 '
%9 Jonesville 163 Carol & Vic Temple
I Louise Ray Easton (teacher)
#]10 Elnora 146A 166 Gerald Smith/Polly Cyphers
11 Skunk Hollow 157
*]2 Cllfton Park
(Shen Free Library) 157
HM *] Middletown 155 Mrs, Chevaller/Jay Mincher
2 Newtown 165 Adelle Harris (teacher)
#*3 Beach Rd. 155
4 Cary Rd, 164 Harriet Boyack/Pear! Harris (teachers.
#5 West Crescent . 158 : o
7 Coons Crossing 155 Bob Floud
*9 Amer.Leglon Hall 164 .
*11 Crescent School 167 Agnes Brady (teacher)
Malta #4 Maltaviile i . Mary & Russ McCurdy
5 Armstrong's Corners gob Mlller
9 Round Lake Kathy Serven, Marie Wectcott (teache:r’
10 Present Schools Library

#Bell In Bell Court from thls schoo) - See Bell Court outside to the left
7 as you exit at Bus port,
6 - 7 P.M, -- Lasagna Dinner
6:45 P.M. == All pre-1950 teachers: Please meet at entrance to Cafeteria
for plcture,

7 P.M.

-~ Senfor Citizens' Kitchen Band
7:30 P.M. -~ PTSA Meeting
Call to Order .....ecavcacceea. Judy Bonds, PTSA Preslicent
Introduction to Founders' Day.. Carol De Stena,
Adlrondack District Dlrector
Life Membership Awerds ,..,..... Evalyn Gurney, Chalrmar
Commemts ,....ccco0s0000000ss+0 EV Dash, Founders' Day Chalrman
8 P.M, -- Displays Open

MANY THANKS T0 ~- Alene Zetterstrom; Bev Meers and Betty Martin anc their staffs;
Gowana students of Mrs. Joomey and Mrs. Johnson; Jane Fox,
Evalyn Gurney, Marle Kraft, Donna Daggart, Dorls Mulhall,
Carol Gronbeck, Mary Sltegrist, all coordinators, teachers
and parents who manned the displays,

We are meeting In the first bullding to be completed on <empus. First
occupled - September, 1443

{c e plest)
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LOCATION & PRESENT STATUS OF OklﬁlNAL 22 SCHODLS

cp 2 N.E. Groom's c°rner Sugar HIII & Ray ad - razed - slte of a prlvate home

3 Vischers Ferry (bullt around 1850) - Private Mome

4 wilbur Schoot (d!strlct formed 1832) N.E. corner Moe Rd, (3 Crescent
VF Rd, < razed

5 Moe School S.W. corner Moe Rd. & Grooms Rd.-sold at auctlon Aug. 1955
for $800, - presently Clifton Park Nursery School

6 Tbun Sheds (bullt 1837) N.E. cornerVischers Ferry Rd./Clifton Park Center
Rd, - Present CP Town Hall

7 Waite School (bu!lt lBSS) North side Rt, 146, just east of Walte Rd.
' sold at auction 1953 for $600 - Private home:

8 Annexed to BH/BL I9|5 . _
9 Jonesville {bullt 1836) sold at auction 1977 fof 530'556 .Q Private home

10 Elnoro Schoot - Rt. 146A - on left before bridge, sold for §1, 025, ~
S vacant - for sale - private owner’

" Skunk Hoilow School = Klnns Rd. ~ burned
12 Present Shenendehowa Free Library - Cemetery Rd,
W | Middletown < Church HIl1 Rd. - Private home

2 Newtown - Covells Glass Shop
3 Beach Rd. - razed - site of apartment garages on left

4 Cary Rd, ~ original burned 3/3/50 - Quonset Hut used as school 3 yrs, -
. now private home

5 wéstMCrescent - Dunsbach Rd. - Private home
7 Coons Crossing - vacant - prlivate owner
9 Present American Léglbn Hall on Grooms Rd.
11 Crescent - Church Hill Rd., just east of Rt. 9 on left - razed
Malta & Haltav!lle - Rt. 67, just eait of Rt. 9 on rlght - Prlvate home
5 Armstrong s corners - S.E. corner Eastllne Rd, & Round Lake Rd, - razed
9 Round Lake - orlglnally - West Museum -.razed

T o R

CAN ANYONE IDENTIFY THE TWO MYSTERY PICTURES?
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» Shenendehowa covers approximately 86 square miles

serving families from the communities of Ciifton Park,
Haifmoon, Ballston Lake, Round Lake, Malta and parts of
Waterford, Rexford, Mechanicville and Stillwater.
Approximately 9,200 students attend seven elementary
schools (gr. K-5), three middle schools (gr. 6-8) and a high
school (gr. 9-12). Shenendehowa is the largest central
school in Saratoga County and the largest in student
popuiation in the Suburban Council, an interscholastic
athletic consortium of 11 area schools districts.
Nine of the twelve school buildings are located on a 232-
acre campus in Clifton Park, New York. There are three
neighborhood elementary schools located off campus.
Traditionally, the schools were named with Iroquois words.

Shenendehowa, for example, means “great plains.”

H

* The Shenendehowa Central School District was organized on

v Sher oo e M

January 14, 1950, by a vote of the residents of i1 former
common school districts and one union-free school district.
These 22 schools in the towns of Clifton Park, Halfmoon,
Maita, Waterford, Baliston and Stillwater {(representing
approximately 86 square miles) became officiall centralized
on July 1, 1950.

From 1950 through 1953, the district housed grades K-8 in
16 one-, two- and three-room school houses plus an eight-
room school house in Round Lake. All high schoc | students
(gr. 9-12) were transported to one of four high schools:
Baliston Spa, Mechanicville, Waterford or Burnt Hifls-Ballston
Lake. _

In 1951, the School District voted to purchas= 160 acres to
bulid an 1,800-pupil school for kindergarten through grade
12. This land was part of the Shenondahowe or Clifton Park
Patent of 1708. The Iroquois word “Shenondahowve” means
Great Plains. That's how the district became <now as
Shenendehowa Central Schools.

»_The Carilion Bells

1950, the district was made up of 22 one- and two-
mresd\ool houses, 11 of which still had school beils (click
jocation and status of the schools). Rodney
rst superintendent, helped to centralize the
district. He brought the 11 belis together to the bell court on
the main campus (now Gowana) and had them assembled
into a carilion.* The bells are a symbol which pays tribute to
the schools and the towns which combined to form

Winans, the fi

Shenendehowa Central Schools.

*Note: Age and the elements began to take their toll on the
Carillon Bells. Currently, they are being safely stored in one.
of the district's storage facilites until they can be refurbished

and displayed properly once again.




?Graauatmg Class Size History
Location and status of original 22 schoois that

. ammn1mmhm-smmdmm.
west of Mank Rd, burned by vendals

o Clifion Park #12 - Northwest corer Cemetery Road/old Route 145,
sold usad as private business .

centralized to form Shen (underlined schools indicate 1954--28 1978--696
here the bells of the Carillion came from). ] 1955--46 1979--662
where 1956--66 1980--681
. 1957--69 1981--698
o Cilfton Park #2 Greems-N.E. comer, Suger Hit & Ray Rd, razed 1958--75 1982--699+
- 1959--81 1983--666
o Clifton Park #3 Vishers Ferry (circa 1859), Cifton Park, private | 1960--95 1984--647
Bome . 196185 1985--660
. 196299 1986--681
Clifton #4 Withur (circa 1832)-N.E. corner Moe/Crescent- 1963--101 1987--675
* Visd'ners?rrv Rd, Clifton Park - razed ~ 1964--145 1988--623
- 1965--148 1989--592
Clifton Moe-5.W. comer Moe/Grooms Road, Chfton Park, . 1966--170 1990--579
* mﬁm’fﬂfimmm’ oW @ nursery schoof ; 1%7-—207 1591--582
- 1968--228 1992--568
Ciifton Sheds (cirea 1837)- N.E. comer Vischers 1969--244 1993--502
° Fmiavﬂ:nﬂ:a‘m.';::er Roads,(am:l park razed (site of cument { 1970--339 1994--523
town hall) ¢ 1971--336 1995--529
1972--450 1996--526
Clifton Walte (circa 1885) - North side Route 146, East 1973--459 1997--534
* of wm':*t;;un Pa‘h,( sokd at auction in 1953 for $600 . 1974507 1998--544
. 1975--570 1999--582
Ciifton Park #8 - Originally located on Appleton Rd, annexed to . 1976--577 2000--583
® Bt Hills Baiston Lake in 1915, ur::-u Park #13 renumbered #8 | 1977--642 2001--604
Narth side of Ushers Road, razed 3 2002--605
2003--647
- West side Main St. :
* $10,550. i *Largest graduating class
o Ciifton Park #10 Hinora - West side Rt 1464, south of Kinns Rd,
sold for $1,025 private home

7 Opening enroliment history

1955 1,711

( 1980-- 8,882
1956-- 1,788 1981-- 8,628

Halfmoon #1 Middiatows - Churchhill Road, private home . ’
. 21 1957-- 1,825 1982-- 8,312
j1958-- 1,912 1983-- 8,056
o Haifwoon #2 Newtown - intersection Rte 146/236, private [959-- 2,008 1984-- 7,914
business '1960-- 2,118 1985-- 7,831
!}961- 2,260 1986-- 7,981
o Naifsacen #3 Beach R - razed 11962-- 2,483 1987~- 7,990
11963~ 2,799 1988 8,164
* Halfmoon #4 Cary Rd - original burned in 1950 |1964-- 3,184 1989-- 8,321
11965-- 3,723 1990-- 8,564
Haltmeon #§ West Crescent - East side Dunsbach Rd., private 11966~- 4,383 1991-- 8,687
. 11967— 5,048 1992-- 8,755
home i iggg: 5,867 1993-- 8,838
: 6,722 1993-- 8,838
'« Heitmoon 7 Coona Cressing - prvate owner .1970-- 7,458 1994-- 8,909
"« Haifmoon #9 - Originelly located on Rte 9, moved around the 11971-- 8,264 1995-- 8,998
* corner, now a private business -1972-- 8,777 1996-- 9:105
'1973-- 9,069 1997-- 9,171
o Haltmoon #11 Crescant - North side Churchhill Road, eest of Rte 11974-- 9,404 1998-- 9,186
5, 1975-- 9,697 1999-- 9,237
mmeey :1976-- 9,853+ 2000-- 9,121
1977-- 9,786 2001-- 9,162

m—w - 67 eagt of Rte 91 M hame g
. 24 - 1978 9,770 2002--9,231
79~ —
. waraes « Corners - o rd 1979-- 9,304 2003--9,355
Round Lake Rd, razed *Largest enrollment

e Maita #9 Round Lake Free Academy - razed following repeated
vanadalism




Jasuary 1950
Organized by 8 vote of residents from 21 common school districts and one
.Mwﬂonsépewsdwmmonmhﬂgﬂaﬂmooﬂ, Maita, Waberford Baliston

July 1950

Officiaity centraiized and named "Cendrat School District No. 2, of the Towns of
Clifton Park, Haifmoon, Malta, Waterford, Bakiston and Stiiiwater, County of
Saratoga, New York."

1951

District voted to purchase 160 acres and to bulld an 1,800 pupll school to
house K-12. The area of the campus was part of the SHENONDAHOWE
(Iroquois for Great Plains) or Cifton Park Patent of 1708. The Board of
Education simplified the name at the time and began referring to the district
as Shenendehowa Central Schools (the name wouwld not be formally changed
with the State Education Department untll 1973},

September 1953
Kindergarten students and gr. 8-12 moved into the main buliding that was
Stmmmm-a!samls(nwsowandmm)

January 1984

Grades 1-7 moved Into rooms In the main buliding (now Gowana/Acadia) as
they were belng completed closing the numerous one- and two-room school
houses.

ConViguration change: K-12 in one bullding (what is currently Gowana/Acadis)

1958
AddRions made o Arongen (now Acadia).

1962
A new wing was buiit on to the main buliding (now Gowana/Acadia).

Configuration change: K-6 in Arongen (what i currently called Acadia) and gv.
7-12 in the High School (what s currently calted Gowana).

August 1964

District purchases 51 adjoining acres (Karigon/Orenda and T

built on this parcsd). m:mm(dmmn.mm
now called SHS Freshiman buiiding) opened housing gr. 7-9.

Configuration change: K-6 in Aronpen (what is currently called Acadia); gr. 7-
9 In junior high (what is currently SHS Freshman Center); and gr. 10-12 In
high school {what Is currently Gowana)

1066-867
Ie;m(w)andswn(peaoe) Elementary Schools opened housing gr.

1967

District purchases an additional 25 acres adjacent to the campus (bus garage
area).

1968
M(mm)mmm(mmwmﬂemmm
opened housing gr. K-6.

Septamber 1970

Shenendehowa High School was built and housed grade 9-12. The original
high school buliding (currently called Gowana) is named Middie School B and
the original junior high school buliding {currently calied SHS Freshman Center)
is named Middle School A, They house gr. 6-8.

Configuration change: K-5 in five clementary schools; gr. 6-8 in twoe middie
schoois; and gr. 9-12 in the high schoal.

1970
District purchased 94 acres east of Moe Road.

June 1972
Jerome Rosen donates land to on Cresent-Vishers Ferry Road (Okte)

N TR e raroy £0 0 L)~ 10) TTu

August 1972
Robert VanPatten donates land on Round Lak: Road (Chango)

1973

In compitance with State Ecducation Law, the »fficial name of the district was
changed o "Shenendehowa Central School District: at Elnora™ (at the time
Hnora was the primary post office).

September 1973
Because of increasing enwollments, the ninth ¢rade was moved to the middle
schools and sixth grade was moved to the elementary Schools.

Configuration change: K-6 in five elementary :ichools; gr. 7-8 In two middie
schools; and gr. 10-12 in the high school.

Septemnber 1973
Olte (to achieve) Blementary School opened hiousing gr. K-6.

September 1974
Change (happy and cheerful  Elementary Schcol opened housing gr, K-6.

1976
Middle School A is renamed Koda (friend) Junicr High ang Middle Schoot B is
renamed Gowena (great) Junior High.

July 1983
Districr’s name formally changes to "Shenendehowe Central School District at
Qifton Park.”

April 1988
District office movas from Winan's Wing in Arongen (Currently named Acadia)
to Fairchid Square.

1988
Additions to Skano/Tesago and Karigon/Orendz are made.

Saptember 1987
All campus kindergarten classas are moved to Arongen,

Configuration change: Arongen (now calied Aca:lia) K-6, North and South
elementary schoois are gr. 1-6, Okte and Chanco are gr. K-6; gr. 7-9 in two
Junior highs, gr. 10-12 In the high school.

October 1989
Four-room addition made to the high school.

February 1989
Addition to Chango Elementary.

September 1989
Addition to Koda and Gowana junior highs,

September 1992

Arongen (currently called Acadia) closes because aging infrastructure is in
poor condition. New buliding opens on Clifton Pa-k Center Rpad. It is named
Arongen and houses grades K-, Kindergartners in housed in the closed now
Arongen tuliding (Acadia) move back to campus: schools.

Configuration change: K-6 In seven elementary sihools; gr. 7-9 in two junior
highs; and gr. 10-12 in the higl school.

Sasptember 1994

Old Arongen renovated, reopenad and renamed Acadia {place of plenty) it
houses all of grade 6. il

Configuration change: K-5 In seven eiementary s.hools; g. 6 in Acadia; gr. 7-
9 in two junior highs; and gr. 1'1-72 in the high s hsof.



September 1998
Additions to Gowana/Acadia faciity and the high school are made.

Configuration change: K-5 in seven elem, schools; gr. 6 and 7 in Acadia, gr.
6, 7 and 8 in Gowana; gr. 8 and 9 in Koda (now caled SHS Freshman
Center); and gr. 10-12 in the high school.

September 1999

Third middie school added to Gowana/Acadia building. It is named Koda. Four
sclence classrooms are added to the old Koda and It is renamed
Shenendehowa High School West. The high school is renamed Shenendehowa
High School East.

Configuration change: K-5 in seven elementary schools; gr. 6, 7, and 8 in
three middie schools; ail of gr. 9 and haif of grade 10 in Shen High School
West (cumently called SHS Freshman Center); and half of gr. 10 and all of
grade 11 and 12 in Shen High School East (currently named Shenendehowa
High Schooi).

January 2001

The commusnity supports a referendum to add on o High School East
(currently calied Shenendehowa Migh Schoot) allowing all of grade 10-12 to
be housed there when construction is complete (scheduled for Sept. 2003).

May 2001

The community supports a referendum to purchase a building on Route 9 to
house the district office personnet.

November 2001

The Board of Education votes to rename the high school bulidings. High
School East wifl be named Shenendehowa High School. High School West will
be renamed Shenendehowa High School Freshman Center.

February 2002
The Board of Education votes to rename the high schoot
Shenendehowa High School will be renamed Shenendehowa High School East
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By PAM ALLEN

Gozette Reporter

" ¥ ALFMOON — They
were the days when
pulling a prank meant

concealing a rubber snake ina

teacher’s tocker, or, to the
delight of classmates, trying on
one of her fancy hats when her
back was turned,

It was a time Art Ilayner
remermnbers well, especially
since he had a reputation of
beingone of his class’s bipgest
pranksters. Among his fondest
memories is of hiding Margaret
Simmonds’ lunch in the closet
— repaatedly.

“Sha always knew,” said
Hayner of his 12th-grade
teacher.

That was more than 50 vears
ago when Central School

District No. 2 of the towns of
Clifton Park, Halfmoon,
Waterford, Ballston and
Stillwater opened its doors to
students.

The school’s first senior class
graduated with 29 students, and
this year brings the Class of
1954's 50th anniversary reunion.
The reunion, which will take
place on June 5, will include the
school district’s first four
graduating high school classes,
from 1954 to 1957.

The school system, which is .
known today as the
Skenendehowa Central School
District, was consolidated in
1950 from 21 one-and two-room
schoolhouses throughout
Halfmoon and Clifton Park.

Part of the campus was
finished in 1953, and a small
class of kindergartners and 216
high schoolers moved from the

focus on

Saratoga
county

smaller schools to the new
building on Route 146, Grades
one through eight were brought
in as their classrooms were
completed.

“I was scared to death.
Nervous, Petrified,” recalled
Judy Cassidy VanDerwerken,
Class 0f 1957, who moved from
the one-room Clifton Park

School No. 12 on Cemetery

Read in Halfmoon when she
entered the ninth grade.

“The whole high school got
herded into the gymnasium that
first day,” said Dick Lee, who
graduated with Hayner in 1954,

Much of the school hadn’t

< first grads to mark 50th

been completed in 195
band practice had to b
the Round Lake Audit
Students and teachers
in their classrooms be
cafeteria was still und
construction, as were
and lab rooms.

There were so few s
that all the boys were -
to play on sports team
surprise of many, thei;
basketball team beat
giving Northville thei)
at home in six years.

Then, their soccer t
the first game it ever p
defeating the much-to
Lansingburgh team.

Lee, who played on
was astounded at the

“I didn’t know one r
soccer,” Lee said.

And school dance

See CARILLON

-



go, when a rebound-
tate market in many
yods resulted in high-
ents on about 12,000
properties.

wve sparked wide-
er and led to the fil-
re than 1400 griev-
ity Hall. About 440
ed reductions.

n statistics from the
ipital Associz{tioq of

PINHEAD

the grievances. Those decisions
can be challenged in court.

One of the consequences of
no revaluation this year is the
total tagable assessed valuation
fell by $1.9 million to $1.416 bil-
lion.

Popolizio attributed the de-
cline to several factors: nonpro-
fits, such as Union College, ac-
quiring property that becomes
tax exempt; demolitions; bigger
tax exemptions for senior citi-
zens and the disabled that were
approved by the City Council;

of properties doesn't go up by
the same percentage, the tax
rate for cach household increas-
es to make up the difference.

The city tax rate, not includ-
ing county and school taxes, is
currently $19.75 per $1,000 of as-
sessed value. The tax rate for
2005 won’t be known until the
City Council adopts a new bud-
get later this year.

The total taxable assessed
value dropped considerably in
2000, when a reassessment re-

sulted in $240 million worth of

“huidelinesiwill be avaulab!e
the CityHallassessor’s office. .

property value being chopped
from the roll. The city made
some strides restoring assessed
value in 2001, 2002 and 2003, but
is still off about %147 million
from the 1999 total, 81564 bil-
lion.

Reach Gagzette reporter Mi-.

chael DeMasi at 395-3118 or de-
masi@dailygazette.com.
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Plan to have recruits
ready to replace police

retirees is considered
Glenville board hears Chief Purdy

By VICTORIA R. SPAGNOLIL
Gazette Reporter

GLENVILLE — As four town
police officers anticipate retire-
ment next year, town officials
are considering a plan that
would have recruits trained and
ready for duty by the time the
officers retire.

The need for this type of pro-
active plan was addressed by
the Town Board during a dis-
cussion about filling a current
police vacancy.

Sgt. Daniel Moffett retired in
late March. An officer will be
promoted from within to fill the

sergeant’s position, so the town

will have to hire a new patrol of-
ficer.

Moffett’s retircment brings
the department’s roster to 24
officers. However, of those 24,
twa are recruits currently in the
academy and a third officer is

} out on disability until midsum-

mer. So, the department is down
to 21 working officers. The de-
partment lost its traffic safety
officer and is now down one of-
ficer per shift, said Police Chief
Jack Puxdy.

With the looming retirements
in 2005 “we really do have to
preplan for this,” Purdy told
board members Wednesday.

If -four more officers are lost
and not replaced, it means scv-
eral programs can’t continue,
he said. Purdy said because of
the money saved by Moffett’s
retirement, there are funds —
about $26,000 — to hire two
new recruits and put them in the

- August police academy.

He also wants the town to
hire an additional two recruits
for the January 2005 academy.

Councilman Mark Quinn
asked if running the department
at 21 officers was putting things
in a dire situation. Purdy said

no, but “if we go any lower it.

can be an extremely tenuous sit-
uation.”

Councilman Pecter Russo
asked if there is a “magic num-
ber” where the department
should be. The chief said it can
run with 25 officers but ulti-
mately he’d like to see the force
grow to about 34.

A consensus of the board fa-
vored a takirig a fresh look at
planning for police retirements.
Councilman James Denney said
the board needed to “commit to
a program ... so that we're not
just being reactive.”

Supervisor Clarence Mosher
agreed, citing the need for a
two-year plan and the necd for
officials to get a better idea of
when officers will retire.

Last fall, the board hired two
new officers after nearly four
months of debate regarding the
size of the police force. In 2003
the Efficiency in Geévernment
Committee suggested holding
the department at 23 after two
officers retired. A majority of
the board at the time agreed.

The decision to leave the po-
sitions vacant caused friction
between the police and town of-
ficials. In November, the board,
in a 3-2 vote, decided to fill the
positions.
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